

19

Department of Finance
Swami Rama Himalayan University

Ref : SRHU/FA/SM/2024-25/011

Dated : 21.01.2025

The Director-Research,
University Research Committee,
Swami Rama Himalayan University

Sub.: Financial Sanction of Seed Money Grant to Undertake Research Project

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to your letter dated 27.12.2024 requesting for Financial Approval of the seed money for research Project submitted by Dr. Abhay Srivastava, Asst. Professor, Department of Community Medicine. In this respect you are hereby informed that the Finance Committee has sanctioned Rs. 1,45,460/- for the Research Project.

S.No.	Name of the Research Project	Sanctioned Amount	
1	Water quality assessment in a selected Urban Slum of Doiwala Block in district Dehradun	1. Manpower -	Rs. Nil
		2. Hospital Investigation/Test Kits Consumables	Rs. 93,460/-
		3. Minor Equipment -	Rs. 17,000/-
		4. Consumables	Rs. 10,000/-
		Travel	Rs. 15,000/-
		5. Contingency	Rs. 10,000/-
		Total	Rs. 1,45,460/-

Please note that the Research Committee should ensure that the Principal Investigator have submitted all the documents related to the expense incurred for the project along with the patient detail within the stipulated period.


Finance Officer
Swami Rama Himalayan University

CC : Honb' Vice Chancellor
: Dr. Prakash (Member Finance Committee)
: Director General - Academics
: Registrar